From: ‘ Charlotte Bell <Charlotte. Bell@dentsuaegis com>
+ Sent: 04 May 2016 14:05
. To: McPhelim T (Thomas)
Cc: : David Crawley, Stuaft Bell; Paul Genasi
- Subject: . . RE: Food Standards Scotland Media Buying Tender - Commercial Clarification
N A -+ (Carat) | . '
Dear Thomas

Having reviewed the sheet t can confirm that we are content that you include the omitted volumes in our
tender response and proceed on that basis W|th the commercial evaluation.
Apologies for the confusion.

Kind regards
Charlotte

Chariotte Bell
Strategic Pianning Director .
Dentsu Aegis Metwork ’ ‘

Fmail: Charlotte.Beli@dentsuaegis,com '
Web: www.dentsuaegisnetwork.com
Tel: +44 131 561 7936

Mobile: +44 7900 265 716

Twitter: @dentsuaegis |

Confidential Email: The information in this message is intended for the recipient named on this email. If you are not that recipient,
please do not read, copy, distribute or act upon the message as the information it contains may be privileged and confidential, i you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately on +44 131 561 7936 or by return email, Thank you for your co-
operation. . Co :

Please consuder the environment before printing this email

From: Thomas.McPhelim@gov.scot [maitto: Thomas. McPheI;m@gov scotk
“Sent: 04 May 2016 11:39 - _ .

To: #DG-UK-M-GBEDI1- Carat—ScotGov <scotgov@carat com>

Subject: Food Standards Scotland Media Buylng Tender - Commercial Clarlf:cation
Importance High

‘Dear Sirs,

| refer to your submission for the above tender and wish to clarlfy a point regardmg a commercial
aspect of your tender response. :
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the purposes of clarification, you are not requested to re-submit your tender response but I would
like you to confirm that you are content that | include the omitted volumes in your tender response

" and proceed on that basis with the commercial evaluation. | re-iterate that only the volumes within
the ‘Radio’ tab (as they are fixed) will be added. No other detall will be included or altered within
your ‘tender response. :

| requife a response', please, by noon on Thursday 5 May 2016. i
Ellook forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Tommy McPhelim

Central Government Procurement Shared Services — Scottlsh Procurement

The Scottish Government

5 Atlantic Quay

150 Broomielaw ' _ ' '
Glasgow G2 8l.U o o ' _ | S :
Tel: (0141) 242 0133 ' '

int: 20133

) **********‘k‘k*‘k*‘k‘k*‘k***k***‘k*****************'*******‘k******************

This e-mail {and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is 1ntended solely for

‘the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or

distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient. please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and. inform the
sender immediately by return, ' ‘ ‘ :

Communications with' the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for othér lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may nof necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neoc ceanglan comhla fis) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an déigh sam,bith, a’ toirt a-steach

- cOraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s ¢ is gun d’ fhuair sibh seo le

gun fhiosd’, ‘bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t- 51ostam,aga1bh
leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh nec air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba. ‘ : :
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